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REGISTRATION INSTRUCTIONS: matorix unibz

1. Register on the unibz matorix homepage https://unibz.matorixmatch.de/ and fill in all
fields:
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2. The following page will appear:



https://unibz.matorixmatch.de/

3. Go to your unibz e-mail account and check your e-mails. Click on the link.

From: tandem. L.com <tandem. ixmatch.com>
Sent: Friday, 27. January 2023 14:25

To: unibz.it>

Subject: Tandem Registration

[You don't often get email from tandem.unibz@matorixmatch.com. Learn why this is important at

p msL i 1

Thank you for registering with our Tandem-Database.

lYoul identication number: QU ] -+

To access the Tandem database, you will need your identification number, your email-address and your password.

[https://eurd3.safelinks. protection.outio k. tp5%3A%2F%2Funib: h.com®%2F%3Fstartseite_identifier%3D 1674825889 186105%26startseite_email %3 D QD0 U nibz.it&.data=05%
17C01%7 U nibz. it 7 Cel 121 %7C9251 7C0%7C0%7C638104227486953418%7 CUnknown%
[7CTWFpbG. NTjoiMC4wLJAWMDAILC: CIBTI] CIXVCIEMN0%63D%7C2000%7 C%7C%7 CRsdata=m23%2FIuNjlvors 2BdrIIIGN Bl 7XZWERY 2FIauPVXRrIrkj1%3 D&reserved=0

IFyou do not submit your questionnaire within 14 days, your account will be deleted.

If you have not registered for the Tandem database, please let us know immediately.

You should keep your identification number and password safe.

If you would like to leave the Tandem database, please send an email containing the following information: first name, last name and date of registration. We will then delete all your personal information.
Should you have any further questions, do not hesitate to contact us.

With kind regards,

unibz tandem team

email: tandem@unibz.it

matorixmatchemailid: 607874

4. Insert your identifier (= identification number indicated in the e-mail), your e-mail
address (unibz) and your password. Click on the grey arrow.
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5. You now need to fill in your DATA and the QUESTIONNAIRE. Click on “data” first.

matorixmatch

News History

unibz Tandem

AN EEa QA

Welcome to our Tandem website!

tmportant information on our tandem matching usage

1. Please keep your identifier and password In a safe place,

2. For & successtul paricpatin please i in your ELGEESY st and tast names are very mportant) and the (B puesommawe=]

Make sure you submit the questionnaire and answer all questions.

4. For security reasons, please close your browser after logging out

5. If you have any questions, please write to us at tandem@unibz.it



6. Fill in the missing data and click on “save”.

Personal Data

Personal Data

Photo [jpg.png] Nessun file selezionato

Salutation Ms v

First Name [first name |
Name [last name |
Registration email G it

Additional email @

Save Reset

Contact | Help | Privacy Policy | Corporate Infermation | Rules of Use

7. Indicate the preferred gender of your matching partner.

matorixmatch unibz Tandem
-—

unibz.it

Preferred gender of matching partner

O Female
QMale
O No preference

Save Reset

Contact | Help | Privacy Policy | Corporate Information | Rules of Use

8. Select the language(s) you can “offer”:

Language(s) that I speak at mother tongue level

O Arabic

[ Chinese

O English

O Estnisch

O French
German

O Italian

[ Japanese
O Ladin

O Portuguese
O Russian

[ spanish, Castilian
O Turkish

Save Reset

Contact | Help | Privacy Policy | Corporate Information | Rules of Use



9. Select the language(s) you would like to learn and what language level your tandem
partner should have.

Languages that I want to learn

vel classification, see: www.coe.int/en/web/common-european-framework-reference-languages/table-1-cefr-3,3-common-reference-levels-global-scale

O Japanese
Ladin

Russiar
) Spanish, Castilian|__+]
Turkish ~]

Save Reset

Contact | Help | Privacy Policy | Corporate Information | Rules of Use

10. Select the category you belong to.

my categories of personnel

Please select your categories of personnel.
I ———

® Students
2 Admin staff
O Professors and Researchers

Save Reset

Contact | Help | Privacy Policy | Corporate Information | Rules of Use

11. Select the category your tandem partner should belong to.

categories of personnel desired

Please select the categories of personnel you want for tandem learning.

Students
Admin staff
[ Professors and Researchers

Save Reset

Contact | Help | Privacy Policy | Corporate Information | Rules of Use



12. Control that you have inserted all the required data.

My Data

Personal Data

staff

= /edic
the triangle indicates
that you have skipped a
mandatory field
(click on edit to fill in the
missing information)
[Preferred gender of matching partner Zea
No preference
Offered Language ZEdit
German
looking for language(s) / level Zean
English c1
my categories of personnel Zea
stugents
categories of personnel desired ZEdit

Contact | elp | Privacy Pelicy | Corporate Information | Rules of Use

13. You have successfully indicated your personal data. The next step is to complete the

questionnaire. Click on “*Matching”.

My Data

Please alsa complete the informaticn in sectior| Matching 4"—-—_—-_

14. Alternatively, you can also click on “matching” in the toolbar or on “questionnaire” in the

welcome page.

matorixmatch
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unibz Tandem
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News History

Welcome to our Tandem website!

Important informaticn on our tandem matching usage:

-

. Please keep your identifier and password in a safe place.

data (first and last names are very important) and thi I%questiunnaire.

N

. For a successful participation please fill in your

w

. Make sure you submit the gquestionnaire and answer all questions.

IS

. For security reasons, please close your browser after logging out.

«

If you have any questions, please write to us at tandem@unibz.it

15. Fill in the questionnaire.

Matching data Tandem Fundazioa Questionaire

questionaire not completed

[Tandem Fundazioa Questionaire /edit
0. I am able to help my tandem partner improve their listening skills. || S—
1. 1 would like to improve my listening skills.

2. 1 am able to help my tandem partner improve their speaking skills

3. I would like to improve my speaking skills.

4. 1am able to help my tandem partner improve their reading sKills.

5. I would like to improve my reading skills.

6. 1 am able to help my partner improve their writing sKills.

7.1 would like to improve my writing skills.

8. 1 am able to help my partner improve their knowledge of language.

5.1 would like to improve my knowledge of academic language.

10. T would correct all of my partners langauge errors.

11. I would like all of my language errors to be corrected,

12. T would rather be corrected occassionally.

13. T would correct my partners errors occassionally.

14. 1 do not like being interrupted.

15. 1 prefer to provide error correction after my tandem partner has finished their sentence

Contact | Help | Privacy P

| Corporate Information | Rules of Use

Show Questionnaire

Tandem Fundazioa Questionaire
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1. 1am able to help my tandem partner Improve their listening skills.

<

2. 1 would like to improve my listening skills,

o
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3. Tam able to help my tandem partner improve their speaking skills

<D

[4. 1 would like to improve my speaking skills.

O
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5. 1am able to help my tandem partner improve their reading skills
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[6- 1 wouid like to improve my reading skills,

7. 1am able to help my partner imprave their writing skills

[8. 1 would like to improve my writing skills.

B
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5. 1am able to help my partner improve their knowledge of academic language.

o)

.
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10.1 would like to improve my knowledge of academic language.

N

11.1 would correct all of my partners langauge errors.

12.1 would fike all of my fanguage erors to be corrected.

% %

13.1 would rather be corrected occassionally.

%

14.1 would correct my partners errors occassionally.

=
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15.1 do not like being Interrupted

v v

16.1 prefer to provide efror correction after my tandem partner has finished their sentence. Cq




16. Do not forget to submit the questionnaire and to confirm your registration.

Matching data Tandem Fundazioa Questionaire

Please re to submit your data
B —
Thank You!

Tandem Fundazioa Questionaire ZEdit
0.1am able to help my tandem partner imprave their listening skills.

Al
1. 1 would like to improve my listening skills. '
2.Tam able to help my tandem partner improve their speaking skills. '
3.1 would like to improve my speaking skills.

Al
4. Tam able to help my tandem partner Improve their reading skills

-
5. 1 would Iike to improve my reading skills »
&.1am able to help my partner improve their writing skills. -
7. 1 would like t ny writing skills.

e
8. 1am able to help my partner improve their knawledge of academic language. -
5. T would like to improve my knowledge of academic language '
10. 1 would correct all of my partners langauge erors.
1. T would Iike all of my language ermors to be corrected .

Do you really want to participate
Tandem Fundazioa Questionaire

irrevocably?

YES NO

Contact | Helly | Privacy Policy | Corporate Information | Rules of Use

17. Congratulations! You have successfully registered on matorix and will receive a
confirmation e-mail.

Matching

Tandem Fundazioa Questionaire
Matching data

Confirmed participation

Contact | Help | Privacy Policy | Corperate Information | Rules of Use



